From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Town Manager; Lagimonier, Michelle
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Public Records Request Form
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 11:24:13 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Salem. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Thanks
Salem IT Department

Public Records Request Form

For more information regarding public records, please visit the Public Records
Center page.

Requester Name Amaya Stanley
Email Address
Phone

Mailing Address
City

State

Zip Code

Is This Request One of  Field not completed.
the Following Types:

Description of Records  Re: I | PFAS
Sought MAT-24101526971

Dear Sirs:
Please be advised that our office represents the interests of

in regard to the above-
referenced matter. Please accept this correspondence in lieu of a
more formal request pursuant to New
Hampshire’s Right-to-Know Law , R.S.A. §91-A:1 et seq., for the
following:
1. The name of any and all Water Companies or Departments
that service the following
address(es) from 06/01/1994 to 06/01/1995: 20 Tiffany Road,
Salem, New Hampshire
03079;
2. Any and all investigative reports, investigative files, testing on
groundwater or water
systems, or information obtained or created as it relates to Per-



and-Polyfluoroalkyl

Substances, Perfluorooctanesulfonic Acid, Perfluorooctanoic
Acid, GenX, or other

“Forever Chemicals” within the boundaries of your jurisdiction
from the beginning of time

through present;

3. Any and all counsel meetings, department notices, electronic
communications, or available

information exchanged within the town departments as it relates
to Per-and-

Polyfluoroalkyl Substances, Perfluorooctanesulfonic Acid,
Perfluorooctanoic Acid, GenX,

or other “Forever Chemicals” within the boundaries of your
jurisdiction from the beginning

of time through present;

4. Any and all notices, warnings, or awareness information sent
to individuals within your

jurisdiction about the dangers or harmful effects of Per-and-
Polyfluoroalkyl Substances,

Perfluorooctanesulfonic Acid, Perfluorooctanoic Acid, GenX, or
other “Forever

Chemicals” within the boundaries of your jurisdiction from the
beginning of time through

present;

5. Any and all information, tests, investigative reports, and the
results thereof as it relates to

the following water sources within the boundaries of the
municipalities’ jurisdiction:

agricultural runoff; construction site runoff; cooling tower
discharge; desalination effluent;

drainage water; fracking or oil and gas extraction water;
groundwater; industrial water;

irrigation return flow; landfill leachate; mining discharge;
municipal water; private well

water; reclaimed or recycled water; reservoir water; saltwater
intrusion areas; sediment

water samples; snowmelt water; stormwater runoff; surface
water; water system pipelines;

and wastewater;

6. Any and all results upon the aforementioned water sources in
request No. 5 from the

following types of tests within the boundaries of the
municipalities: physical; chemical;

biological; radiological; specialized contaminant, soil, and
sediment; and toxicity;

7. Any and all results upon the aforementioned water sources in
request No. 5 from the

following specific analytic Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”) methods within the

boundaries of the municipalities: 537, 537.1, 533, 8327, and
1633; and



Is This Request for
Commercial Use?

How Do You Wish to
Receive or View
Records?

8. Any and all results from any and all targeted and non-targeted
analyses of water, sediment,

and soil within the boundaries of the municipalities.

Pursuant to R.S.A. §91-A:4(IV)(b), a response to the requested
public information shall be

provided within five (5) business days of its receipt. We request
that the above-requested information

be provided by email or in a digital format for inspection as much
as reasonably practicable. We are

willing to pay reasonable fees and costs for this request, but
request an itemized receipt for such fees

and costs.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this correspondence. If
you have any questions, please

do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at ||| o by
email at

Sincerely,
Sbaiti & Company NJ LLC

Licensed in NJ, NY, and PA
MBS/acs

No

Email

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.






